BARNWELL PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Extraordinary Meeting held on Tuesday 12th June2018 in The Village Hall Barnwell at 8.00pm

Present: Councillors H Hanlon (Chair), D Brown, G Wise, G Shacklock (Parish & Ward Councillor), N. Bould, P Holden.

In attendance: Mrs N Phillips (Clerk),

18/06/103	To receive and approve apologies for absence
	Resolved : C Soans – received and approved
18/06/104	To receive declarations of interest under the Council's Code of Conduct related to business on the agenda.
	Cllr G Shacklock due to clash with other role as District Cllr
18/06/105	Public participation session
	None
18/06/106	To receive and adopt the Data Breach Policy
	Resolved: Data Breach Policy received and adopted
18/06/107	To receive and adopt the Data Protection Policy
	Resolved: Data Protection Policy received and adopted
18/06/108	To receive and adopt the Records Retention Policy
	Resolved: Records Retention Policy received and adopted
18/06/109	To receive and adopt the Subject Access Request Procedure
	Resolved: Subject Access Request Procedure received and adopted
18/06/110	To consider and resolve the Council's response to planning applications listed below plus any other planning applications advised by East Northamptonshire Council and available on its website between the circulation of this agenda and the meeting to which it pertains. 18/00405/FUL Change of use to ancillary accommodation (Retrospective). at 1
	Brook Lane Main Street Barnwell PE8 5PW
	Resolved : After giving the application due consideration the following response was decided: not to object to the planning application but to make the following comments: BWPC strongly object to the premises having being used as a dwelling, without permission for some considerable time.
	permission, for some considerable time, to question the viability of the existing access as damage is being caused to adjacent brook side by vehicles entering and exiting,
	Cllrs question if 3 parking spaces are really adequate for two dwellings, Cllrs request a condition be put into any granting of the application that the dwelling must remain ancillary to the main house and not at any time be sold on as a separate dwelling.
	18/01020/FUL Change of use of Grade II public house garden to a children's playground at The Montague Arms Main Street Barnwell PE8 5PH
	Resolved: no comments made due to BWPC making the application

18/06/111	To receive a report from CIIr Shacklock on proposed development in the wider area.
	Cllr Shacklock reported on a proposed new development on a site considered to be situated in open countryside in a neighbouring village and suggested BWPC be aware that similar such applications may be made in other villages.
	Resolved : Report only – no action needed
18/06/112	To consider BWPC response to a request to financially support the Call Connect bus service
	Cllr Shacklock requested that BWPC give consideration to pledging £300 to help support the Call Connect Service until the end of this financial year if sufficient support can be obtained from other communities covered by the service. After discussion it was resolved to pledge the requested amount.
18/06/112a	Resolved : To pledge £300 to support Call Connect until the end of March 2019. Clerk to contact County Cllr W Brackenbury and let her know BWPCs decision. Additional business not on Agenda – for report only
	Cllr Shacklock updated the council on the matter of Oundle North Bridge needing to be restricted to a 3 ton weight limit until structural repairs could be carried out which may take up to 2 or more years due to funding issues. Traffice over this limit will need to access Oundle via the road from Corby or by the South Bridge where the existing weight limit would be raised whilst the North Bridge restriction is in place. Concerns about traffic safety for vehicles using the A605 junction will need to be addressed.
	Resolved: Report only – no action needed
18/06/113	To confirm date of the next meeting of the Parish Council as 17 th July 2018
	Resolved: Meeting date confirmed
18/06/1114	To close the meeting
	The meeting closed at 9.00 pm

Signed:

Dated: